Our ref: NO/2012/103940/01-1.01
Ribble Valley Borough Council Your ref: 3/2012/0502
Council Offices
Church Walk Date: 10 July 2012
Clitheroe
Lancashire
BB7 2RA

Dear Sir

DISCHARGE CONDITION 3 OF PREVIOUSLY APPROVED APPLICATION

3/2012/06090
LAND OFF PRIVATE ACCESS TRACK LEADING TO FOOTHOLME PUMPING
STATION, ACCESSED OFF NEWTON ROAD, DUNSOP BRIDGE

Thank you for consulting with us on the above application to discharge condition 3 of
planning approval 3/2012/0090 which we received on the 20 June 2012,

We no objections should you wish to discharge condition 3, although we would like to
highlight the following point.

Point 3 of the incident response plan states:

‘Policies will be in place to minimise risk of pollution occurring (bunded tanks, storage
away from watercourse, on site control.. )’

Storage should also be located as far away as possible from the abstraction borehole
associated with the groundwater source protection zone 1.

Yours faithfully

Miss Jilly Dixon
Planning Liaison Officer

Direct dial 01768 215789
E-mail nwnorthplanning(@environment-agency.gov.uk

Environment Agency
Ghyl Mount (Gillan Way) Penrith 40 Business Park, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 9BP



